
From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 9:58 AM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Subject: RE: amendment to Hanna-Attisha DUA
Attachments: Study Proposal IRB BLL MHA revised 10 1 15.docx; Abbreviated IRB app Hanna-Attisha.doc; HIPAA waiver Hanna-Attisha 100115.pdf; IRBNetDocument approval amendment 4.pdf

These four documents went to Ian Horste for IRB review. The Study Proposal refers to future data sets (such as they are asking for now), but the other documents do not include dates (for the data sets) at all.

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 5:07 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: amendment to Hanna-Attisha DUA

Do you have a copy of Mona's full IRB application? (I have just seen the approval – attached). I'll look at it, and based on what it says, I can email Ian and ask how it can be amended as per the amended DUA. Thanks for letting me know.

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: amendment to Hanna-Attisha DUA

Make sure the IRB paperwork is aligned with the amended DUA, specifically regarding the date. The original IRB application likely states that data through September 15, 2015 will be provided and thus you want to be sure the IRB is also amended (as needed) so you are covered when data beyond 9/15 is provided.

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 12:48 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: amendment to Hanna-Attisha DUA

Here is the original DUA and the IRB approval, if these help.

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Cc: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: amendment to Hanna-Attisha DUA

Do you or Colin need to review? Do you need to see the original to know the answer?

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:03 AM

To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>

Cc: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>

Subject: amendment to Hanna-Attisha DUA

The amendment to the DUA is attached, with Dr. Hanna-Attisha's signature. Please forward if it needs Corinne's or Colin's review. Otherwise you can sign on Monday, if it is OK with you. Bob and I are fine with it.

Martha Stanbury, MSPH

Division of Environmental Health

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

PO Box 30195, Lansing, MI 48909

517-335-8364

stanburym@michigan.gov